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Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554
Attn. Audio Division, Media Bureau

iJflV -4 ?flhl
Federal Communicaons Commission

Office of the Secretary

ORIGINAL

2300 N STREET, NW

SUITE 700

WASHINGTON, DC 20037

TEL 202.783.4141

FAX 202.783.5851

www. w b kiaw. corn

David A. O'Connor
202-383-3429
doconnor@wbklaw. corn

RE: Surrender of AM License
Young Harris Broadcasting, Inc.
WYHG(AM), Young Harris, Georgia (Facility ID No. 74428)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Young Harris Broadcasting, Inc., we hereby surrender for cancellation the
FCC license for standard broadcast station WYHG(AM), Young Harris, Georgia, Facility ID No.
74428 ("WYHG"). The station is currently silent pursuant to Special Temporary Authority, FCC
File No. BLSTA-201 10415AA0 (granted Nov. 1, 2011). The WYHG tower has been
dismantled as reflected in the Commission's ASR database, a copy of which is attached. A copy
of the WYHG station license is also attached.

In the event that there are any questions concerning this matter, please contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP

David A. O'Connor
Counsel for Young Harris Broadcasting, Inc.
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